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by CP.Hakeem Olusegun Odumosu, psc,FCIA, 12:20pm-12:35pm
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Address by Mr.Babajide Sanwo-Olu,
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Vote of Thanks 1:30pm-1:35pm
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GOVERNOR’S ADDRESS

PROTOCOLS.

Distinguished Ladies and Gentlemen,

Last year when I stood before this gathering,
what dominated our discussion was how to
respond to the daunting challenges which
shook the foundations of the security
infrastructure in Lagos State, the Covid-19
Pandemic and attendant security issues
faced during the lockdown period, the gas
explosion at Abule Ado, and the violent riots
that followed the ENDSARS protests.

Of course, in addition to these three outlier
challenges that reared their heads in 2020,
Lagos has also had to contend with the
traditional threats posed by cultism, street
gangs, area boys, traffic robberies,
kidnapping, land-grabbing, unruly transport
operators, and the influx of persons from
other parts of the country, fleeing poverty or
insecurity in other parts of the country.
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At that Town Hall Meeting a year ago, I assured
you of the resilience of the people and
government of Lagos State; our capacity to
rise above the unprecedented disruption
confronting us.

Today, one year on, we have made good on our
promise to emerge triumphant. We are now, 1
am pleased to note, firmly on the journey of
rebuilding and restoration.

Our gathering today is another indication that
we are pressing ahead with the Lagos State
Security Trust Fund's vision of “making Lagos
the safest, most secure and most prosperous
commercial nerve center in Africa”. Our
theme — Reconceptualizing Safety and
Security in Lagos State — clearly
acknowledges that we are reviewing our
strategies and approaches to ensure we
achieve ourgoal.

This year, the State Government, and the
Lagos State Security Trust Fund, with the
active support of the private sector, procured
and deployed the following security assets for
the use of the Nigeria Police Force: Vehicles
(180), motorbikes (200), Armoured Personnel
Carriers (8), Water cannons (2), cellular
communication devices, Level IV bulletproof
vests, ballistic helmets, and other items,
worth over N3 billion.

We had the privilege of having the President
and Commander in Chief of the Armed Forces
of the Federal Republic, His Excellency
Muhammadu Buhari, commission these
assets on June 10, 2021 at the Police College
groundsinIkeja.

In addition to those physical assets, our
interventions have included daily fueling of
security vehicles and boats, continuous
training of security personnel, and routine
Mmaintenance and repairs.



The Lagos State Neighborhood Safety
Agency has been reorganized to play a more
active role in providing intelligence in line with
the community policing structure, and to
provide manpower support to augment the
resources of the police in areas like crowd
control, traffic management, and other
community engagement responsibilities.

We will continue to train and retrain all
enforcement agents of the Lagos State
government, while also supporting the federal
security agencies to improve their
effectiveness.

We have continued to foster engagements
with the various security agencies in the state,
demanding that they work together to
dislodge criminal elements from our state.
These engagements have yielded results as
we have developed a mechanism in which
every agency works in synergy with others to
improve the State's security architecture.

We are currently restructuring the112and 76/
Emergency Call Centre, to enable it deliver on
its mandate, and earn the confidence of the
people of Lagos State. In line with our vision of
a 21st century Megacity, we will deliver a Call
Center that is truly responsive. On a related
note, we are also progressing on our goal of
installing a network of internet-enabled
security surveillance cameras across the
Metropolis.

Ultimately, the most important contribution
we can make to security is what we do to
prevent it from being disrupted in the first
place. Nowhere is the maxim of 'Prevention is
better than Cure' truer than when it comes to
Security; it is much easier and less expensive
to prevent crime and criminality in the first
place than to try to tackle it when it has taken
root.

Therefore our focus in Lagos State is on
programs, policies and projects targeted at
social-economic development: the creation of
jobs, economic opportunities and prosperity,
and the sustenance of hope in the hearts and

lives of our people. As you all know, despair is
one of the greatest existing threats to peace
and security. There is no limit to what people
can do when they have lost hope about
tomorrow.

We are delivering on all our promises, across
all the pillars of our THEMES governing
agenda. From transportation to health to
environment to education and technology,
modernization, entertainment and tourism,
and to security; we have left nooneindoubtas
to the depth of our commitment to the
emergence of a Greater Lagos.

Our Megacity is a giant construction site:
roads, hospitals, schools and classrooms,
jetties, a light rail system, housing units,
agriculture projects, stadiums, and many
more. We are expanding our multi-modal
transportation network, training personnel,
funding small businesses and startups,
automating public processes and systems,
and empowering our young people.

Distinguished guests, ladies and gentlemen,

At this point, let me acknowledge the very
generous contributions of donors to the Lagos
State Security Trust Fund. Without you, we
would not be able to do as much as we are
doing — your contributions have greatly made
a difference. There is however much more still
to be done. We need more donors, and more
contributions. I am making a special appeal to
the private sector and to citizens and other
stakeholdersin Lagos State, to add your name
to the donors' list of the LSSTF. And to our
existing donors, I believe there is room for
more support.

On our part we will continue to ensure
judicious use of the resources you make
available. I am glad that transparency and
accountability are already baked into the
administrative and oversight structure of the
Fund; without a doubt this is one of the most
well-managed Funds anywhere in this
country.
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I would like to recognize the very significant
and sobering fact that some of our security
personnel paid the supreme price during the
course of the year. We acknowledge and
honor their sacrifice, and we will work to
ensure that these sacrifices are notin vain.

The least we can do is to support the families
they left behind, and we have done this. It is
our prayer that God will continue to keep and
bless these families. A case in point is that of
CSP Abonde who was Killed in the line of duty
on September 23, 2021; the LSSTF has since
given the sum of N10 million to his family.

As Government, we will ensure that we
continue to play the leading role to secure our
State. We have demonstrated our
commitment in the past, and we remain
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resolute in our quest to enhance peace and
security, with your support and partnership.
We shall never relent.

On that note, let me thank the LSSTF for
putting this Town Hall Meeting together, and
thank all the attendees and participants for
your presence and commitment. A safe Lagos
indeed benefits us all in multiple ways as well
as theentire country.

Ithankyouall for listening.

Mr. Babajide Sanwo-Olu
Governor of Lagos State



CHAIRMAN'’S WELCOME ADDRESS s

PROTOCOLS,

A hearty welcome to all our distinguished
guests for your attendance at another Town
Hall Meeting on Security with the Governor.
This is the 15th in the series and somewhat
another landmark edition further
establishing the fact that this annual event is
here tostay.

This has become an Annual General Meeting
of some sort where the Executive Secretary
will render an account of our activities and
stewardship in the last year, external auditors
to the Fund, Ernst and Young, will give their
opinion on the 2020 audit report of the Fund,
and the Commissioner of Police, Lagos State
Police Command, will present a report on the
security situation in the state. We shall also
have the opportunity to listen to Mr. Babajide
Sanwo-Olu, the Governor of Lagos State as he
shares his vision for the security of Lagos
State.

For the benefit of a few who may be joining us
for the first time, permit me to provide a brief
refresher on the LSSTF. The Fund was
established in 2007 by a law of the Lagos
State House of Assembly in order to fill the
resource deficit of the police and other
security agencies to enable them meet the
critical security challenges at the time in
Lagos State. The Fund was desighed to
operate as a public-private partnership, which
attracts donations from the public, corporate
organizations, and private individuals for the
provision of tools, logistics, and training for
security agencies in the state.

The Fund has continued to play a pivotal role in
the enhancement of the security architecture
in Lagos State through successive
administrations to date because of the shared
understanding of the relationship between
development and security. No meaningful
development can be achieved without
security.

For this reason, our sincere gratitude goes to
Mr. Babjide Sanwo-Olu, the Governor of
Lagos State, for his steadfast support for the
Fund. As our Chief Fundraiser, Mr. Governor
had personally reached out for donations to
the Fund which had advanced the
achievement of the huge donation by the
Fund to security agencies in the state in 2021.
The presentation of these assets by President
Muhammadu Buhari had been the highpoint
of the activities of the Lagos State Security
Trust Fund for 2021. Thank you Mr. Governor
for truly being the backbone of the Fund.

We thank our donors and partners here
present and indeed all those who have
supported us from inception as their
commitment has made the continuous
existence of the Fund possible. In particular,
we acknowledge the contributions of Zenith
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Bank, especially the commitment of the
Chairman of Zenith Bank, Mr. Jim Ovia, as the
bank has not only been consistent with its
yearly donations but they are also the Fund's
biggest private-sector donor and we urge
others to follow suit. We thank Lagos State
Internal Revenue Service, Ikoyi Club 1938,
Proton Security Services Limited, Courteville
Business Solutions PLC., Rite Foods, and
Arksego Nigeria Ltd., Equipment and
Protective Applications International Limited
for their sponsorship of this event.

I salute the officers and men of the Lagos
State Police Command, the military, and other
security agencies here present including the
state government security and safety
agencies for their dedication to duty as some
of them have had to give their lives for the rest
of us to prosper. May their souls continue to
restin peace. Amenl!

In our country Nigeria, different security
challenges seem to be springing up by the day
which makes a lot of Nigerians constantly
reevaluate their options for survival and there
is a hunger for knowledge of what the
government is doing to address these issues.
Ladies and gentlemen, this is one of such
opportunities for us to get relevant
information directly from those that are
responsible for our security and I appeal that
you all listen attentively to the speakers here
today while you take advantage of the
guestion and answer session for further
clarifications.

It is also because of the many security
challenges that we are proposing that we
rethink our response to security in the state
hence the theme for today's event:
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‘Reconceptualizing Safety and Security in
Lagos State”. We have included in our
brochure a position paper on our Theme so
that we do not take too much of your time by
mounting the podium for a presentation. I
respectfully advise that you invest your time
inreading and digesting the paper so that you
have a better understanding of the situation
and can perhaps be part of the solution rather
thanadding to the problem.

As you peruse the lineup of events for today,
be aware that we would be mindful of time
because we know that you all have several
other things to attend to today. Therefore, we
would ensure that the whole event will not
exceed twoand a half hours.

My duty is to welcome you all to this event, but
you must agree that as Chairman of the Fund,
I cannot conclude my duty without informing
you that there is a strong need for you to play
your part by contributing to the Lagos State
Security Trust Fund to ensure that our
security agencies are fully equipped to
respond to any security breach. While your
donation can be in cash or kind, please
remember this quote by Edmund Burke —
‘Nobody made a greater mistake than he who
did nothing because he could only do a little.”

In conclusion, I welcome you all once again to
the 15th Town Hall Meeting on Security with
the Governor.

Thankyou for listening.

Mr. Kehinde Durosinmi-Etti
Chairman



A REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE
LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND BY

THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY/CEO

INTRODUCTION

Good morning and welcome once again to the
15" Town Hall Meeting on Security with the
Governor, my task, as always, is to give you a
brief on the activities of the Lagos State
Security Trust Fund since the last time we
met, just over a year ago, on the 4th of
December 2020.

To say that security is the number One
challenge for us in Nigeria is a cliché. All over
the country, we see all forms of security
breaches such as armed robbery, kidnapping,
terrorism, banditry, suicide, cult-related and
other murders, gang/cult violence, public
disorder, street crime and extortion, highway
robberies, piracy, oil theft, human trafficking,
drug pedaling, and so on. Terrorism and
banditry which started in the North has
slowly crept into some states in the South and
is still spreading. We must acknowledge this
reality to be able to proffer solutions as the

saying goes “a problem known is half solved”.
It is with this in mind that we are
‘Reconceptualizing Safety and Security in
Lagos State” which is the theme for today's
event.

ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE OF THE
TRUSTFUND

We should all know by now that the Lagos
State Security Trust Fund was established in
2007 to source for resources to improve the
operational capacity of the Police and other
security agencies operating in Lagos State by
providing equipment, logistics, and training. A
function the Fund has been carrying out with
your support for almost 15 years how using a
public-private partnership model as
mentioned earlier by the Chairman. In this
period, Lagos State and the Local
governments/Local Council Development
Areas have played a significant role as well as a
few private sector partnersand individuals.

Itis necessary to continue to remind ourselves
that the intervention by the Lagos State
Government through the establishment of
the LSSTF was a result of the inability of the
security agencies to carry out their statutory
duties due to lack of critical equipment and
logistics. These agencies particularly the
police, suffered years of resource deficits
which almost crippled their operations. Till
date, the federal budgetary system has not
been able to adequately provide for these
security agencies as dictated by the Nigerian
constitution. Our security agencies still lack
the critical input required for proper planning
and assessment of the equipment, personnel,
and logistics required to instill law and order
and protect lives and property in this teeming,
very densely populated and urbanized
megapolis of over three hundred separate
towns and communities. It is even more
worrisome when we do not see any clear plan
in sight to deal with this problem especially as
much has not come out of the several reforms
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that had been proposed in the recent past. In
fact, the establishment of the Police Trust
Fund drives home the point that there is nho
alternative to our resource model which in the
beginning was to be a temporary solution.

Permit me to state that the Fund was not
established to solve all resource challenges of
federal security agencies or to take over the
financial obligations of the federal
government, but to provide critical
intervention to enable these agencies operate
within acceptable levels of efficiency and
effectiveness.

Thisis why in the over 15 years of our existence
it is heartwarming that the Fund has
continued to enjoy the support of worthy
partners even in the face of unending
security, economic, socio-political, and even
health challenges and I join my Chairman in
thanking our partners for owning our vision
and putting their money where their mouth
is. We do not take your partnership for
granted and we have continued to ensure that
our operations are driven by our core values of
— Prudence, Accountability, Resourcefulness,
and Trust (PART).

OPERATIONS OF THEFUND

The operating philosophy of the LSSTF is to
improve general security vis-a-vis
VIP/personal security. So every request from
security agencies MUST pass this test for it to
be considered by the Fund.

The activities and functions of the Fund have
grown as the years went by which has
necessitated the constant review of its
operational structure for efficiency and
effectiveness.

As earlier stated, the Fund is a Public-Private
Partnership governed by a Board of Trustees
which is autonomous and receives no
subvention from the state government with
an Executive Secretary/CEQO seeing to the day-
to-day activities of the Fund. For effectiveness,
the Fund carries outits responsibility by direct
assessment of requests from security
agencies. The heads of these agencies are
invited to meet with the Board of the Fund to
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expatiate on their requests to the extent that it
will improve general security and state clear
KPIs by which to measure the assistance by
the Fund.

The Fund keeps its operations simple with an
emphasis on a low-cost structure.

The Fund organizes yearly Town Hall meetings
on Security with the Governor primarily to
render an account of its activities, present its
audit report, and solicit more donations to the
Fund. The event is also a unique occasion for
the Commissioner of Police, Lagos State Police
Command, to present a report on the security
of the state to the public while guests can give
feedback real-time and also engage the
Commissioner of Police and Mr. Governor
regarding the security of Lagos State.

The Fund's Vision is — “Lagos: The Safest Most
Secure and Most prosperous Commercial
Location in Africa” while its Mission is
‘Facilitating safety and security in Lagos
State”

At the level of the Lagos State Security
Council, the Fund as a member works closely
with the state Government and the Security
agencies to strategize and implement the
security goals of the state.

It should be emphasized that the Fund does
not only provide equipment for security
agencies but performs more critical roles such
as the maintenance, repair, and replacement
of the RRS equipmentas appropriate.

Over the years, and to ensure that the Fund is
efficiently managed, the Board of Trustees had
instituted a governance structure. Board
meetings are held every three months but
there is an approval system that ensures that
memos are sent to all members of the Board
via email so requests do not have to wait till
the next Board meeting for consideration.

The Fund is managed to be debt free and to be
always liquid enough to deal with
contingencies, some of which arise from time
totime.

Ladies and gentlemen, crime has always been



a part of man's existence as some people will
always like to take the easy way not minding
the violence and sorrow it inflicts on others. It
is the response and proactiveness of our
collective resolve that will determine the
extent to which these criminals thrive, that is
why we must nhot relent in our decision to fight
back to ensure our Lagos is a place where all
canachieve their lawful goals without fear.

LAGOS STATE SECURITY ARCHITECTURE
AND SCOPE OF INTERVENTION

For the record, the following security agencies
and more operate in Lagos State and enjoy the
support of the Fund: Lagos State Police
Command { 14 Area Commands, 110 Police
Divisions, Rapid Response Squad(RRS), 7
Mobile Police units , SWAT Unit, Explosive
Ordinance Dispersal (EOD), State Intelligence
Bureau (SIB), Ops Attack, Counter Terrorism
Unit (CTU), Traffic Unit, Marine Police,
Mounted Police Unit, Lagos State Taskforce on
Environmental and other Offences
(Taskforce)}, Airport Police Commmand, Railway
Police Command, Army- OP MESA and Quick
Response Group (QGR), Navy- OP MESA and
sea patrols, Air Force- OP MESA, State
Security Service (SSS), Nigeria Correctional
Service, Nigeria Immigration Service,
National Drug Law and Enforcement Agency
(NDLEA), Lagos State Neighborhood Safety
Agency (LNSA), Federal Road Safety Corps
(FRSC), Nigeria Security and Civil Defense
Corps (NSCDC), Lagos State Environmental
Sanitation Corps (KAI), Lagos State Traffic
Management Authority (LASTMA), Vehicle
Inspection Service (VIS), Lagos State Fire
Service, Lagos State Emergency Response
Agency (LASEMA), LASEMA Response Unit
(LRU), National Agency for the Prohibition of
Trafficking in Persons (NAPTIP).

Still keeping things in perspective, please note
that about 707 of the equipment and logistics
used by most of these security agencies,
especially for the Police RRS, and OP MESA
(Army, Navy, and Air Force) were provided
through the Lagos State Security Trust Fund.

The peculiarities of the security situation in
Nigeria have necessitated the involvement of
the military in internal security so it is

common to find the military providing
assistance in combating armed robbers,
streetgangs,and kidnappers.

As all these sister agencies continue to play
their roles in assisting the police in internal
security the scope of intervention of the Fund
continues to expand. This makes the Fund's
job of targeted interventions even more
complex as we continue to identify KPIs that
help determine our level of support and
impact as we do not control the level of
deploymentor usage of these assets.

According to the Policy and Advocacy Centre
(supported by the MacArthur Foundation)
“The total amount allocated to Police
Formations and commands (in Nigeria in
2020) is N 403,709,451,000 (Four Hundred
and Three Billion, Seven Hundred and Nine
Million, Four Hundred and Fifty-one
Thousand Naira). This amount is broken down
to N 389200,192,849 (96.4%) for recurrent
expenditure and N 14,509,258 151 (3.6%) for
capital expenditure”. Out of the capital
expenditure budget, N 572,164,887 was
earmarked for motor vehicles and trucks. By
simple arithmetic, if one Toyota Hilux pickup
truck costs conservatively N19 millionin 2020
only 30 of these trucks can be purchased
based on this budget for the entire police force
in2020!

This, ladies and gentlemen is our reality. There
iS a serious resource problem that appears to
be unending. We cannot continue doing the
same thing and expect a different result!
However, we are not perturbed as Lagos has
risen above the very many challenges that
had faced us in the past with resilience and
determination that is second to none - the
several political and economic unrests, bomb
blast, plane crash, ocean surge, gas explosions,
petrol tanker explosions, Polio, Ebola, and
many more assure us that together there is
nothing we cannot surmount.

After all, Lagos is still the socio-economic and
cultural hub of Nigeria, the go-to place for
opportunities, and now a safe haven to many.
We are arguably the 5" largest economy and
most cosmopolitan city in Africa.

™
ANNUAL TOWN HALL MEETING ON SECURITY WITH THE GOVERNOR



Thereisnodoubtin my mind that with all of us
playing our part under the able leadership of
the Lagos State Governor, Mr. Babajide
Sanwo-Olu the futureis bright.

THE FUND'S ACTIVITIES SINCE DECEMBER
2020 TOWN HALL MEETING

In the last year, the Fund with the Lagos State
Government, the Local Governments/Local
Council Development Areas, private sector
organizations, and individuals have been able
to provide 183 vehicles fully fitted with
communication and security accessories, 200
motorbikes, 8 Armoured Personnel Carriers
(APCs), 2 Water cannons, 167 Push-to-talk on
Cellular communication devices (an enhanced
radio communication on mobile data
infrastructure), 1000 Level IV bulletproof
vests, 1000 ballistic helmets, 15,000 teargas
canisters with dispensers, Uniforms, 1000
Ballistic fragmentation vest, etc. for security
agenciesinthestate.

In addition, the Fund carried out quarterly
routine service on 322 security vehicles, and
42 Marine Police boat engines, while providing
other consumables as 522 tyres of various
sizes, 180 batteries of various specifications,
daily fueling of the RRS vehicles, the weekly
and monthly fueling support for the Marine
Police, the Navy and the Air Force.

In the cause of the year, some of our security
personnel paid the supreme price for our
safety and the Fund paid Fifteen Million Naira
(N15,000,000.00) in support of two families
affected apart from what the state
government had doneonitsown.

The Fund carried out full refurbishment,
which includes replacement of gear systems,
brake systems, full upholstery, suspension
systems, full body painting, replacement of
complete engines on 37 security vehicles for
security agencies. This is to extend the useful
life of these assets especially as the cost of
replacement is prohibitive and also to
immediately restore some of the assets
destroyed during the riots that followed the
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EndSARS protests. Other repairs and
Mmaintenance were carried out on another 94
vehicles.

To achieve the above, the management of the
Fund had reached out to its partners and
prospective donors through personal
contacts, letters, newsletters, social media
sponsored adverts on Instagram, Facebook,
and Twitter while the Board of Trustees of the
Fund leveraged on their personal networks to
reach out for donations. Mr. Governor also
contributed immensely to the effort and on
behalf of the Board and Management of the
Fund, I wish to thank him for the great work
and leadership in ensuring that the Fund was
able to make critical interventionsin 2021

The Fund has continued to forge healthy
relationships with security associations,
Chambers of Commerce, market associations,
and even embassies to seek opportunities of
collaboration not just in donations but also in
the development of policy and industry
security framework/standards to improve the
general security architecturein the state.

It may also be important to state that the
2021 interventions by the Fund to security
agencies have been across board to reach
almost all frontline and support security
agencies so that the entire system is
galvanized for improved service delivery. So,
you will find that the activities of the Federal
Road Safety Corps have been boosted by the
Fund including that of the National Drug Law
Enforcement Agency (NDLEA), the Fire
service, the Railway Police Command,
Nigerian Correctional Service, Nigeria
Security and Civil Defence Corps (NSCDC),and
the Nigeria Immigration Service (NIS). We
also supported homegrown sister agencies
such as Lagos State Traffic Management
Authority (LASTMA), Lagos State Emergency
Management Agency (LASEMA), Lagos State
Neighbourhood Safety Agency (LNSA), etc. It
is pertinent to note that these agencies also
play critical roles in the safety and security of
the state.



The state still did not withess any bank
robbery in 2021, although there were reported
cases of street robberies and kidnappings. I
am sure the Commissioner of Police, Lagos
State Police Command, would shed more light
on the police response to these issues and
more in his report on the security situation in
the state.

At this juncture, one can liken the Lagos State
Security Trust Fund to a CLUB or an
ASSOCIATION while the following entities —
the organized private sector such as banks,
other financial institutions (e.g. insurance
companies), hotels, private security
organizations, market unions, associations,
etc, are its members who are expected pay up
their subscriptions/dues as and when due to
keep the Club running!

Bearing in mind that the activities of these
categories of establishments are dependent
on a secure and safe environment. The Fund
beyond any doubt has continued to play a
critical role in this regard and it is expected
that on-lookers would reciprocate this
gesture by giving their donations (cash or
kind) to keep the Fund running.

I want to commend our security forces for
their resilience, dedication, and patriotism in
fighting crimes despite the devastating blow
on our security architecture. You have not
relented, even when we can attest to the
deplorable state of some of your facilities that
were destroyed. On the side of the
Government and the Fund, a lot has been
done to restore your facilities and create a
good working environment for your
operations. Beassured of our commitment to
providing the critical needs of security
agencies as we expect that security agents
will also putin their very best to deliver a crime
free state for our residents as a mark of
appreciation for the support they receive from
the state. Our collective efforts will continue
to make Lagos the safest state in the
Federation despite her numerous challenges.

FINANCES OF THE FUND AND
CHALLENGES

From January 2021 to date, the Fund received
a total of One Billion and Forty Million Naira
Only (N1,040,000,000.00) in donations out of
which Seventy Million Naira (N70 million)
were pledges made in previous years but
redeemed in 2021, while the Expenditure of
the Fund was N1.16 billion.

Although every donation is as important as
the other, especially in terms of buy-in I want
to particularly mention that of Zenith Bank
and the role of Mr. Jim Ovia in ensuring this
happens year on year. I would also want to
mention the organizations and individual(s)
that have made donations in 2021 to
emphasize the fact that only a few worthy
partners have continued to carry the
responsibility of supporting security agencies
to keep us all safe - Zenith Bank Plc, KC
Gaming Networks (Bet 9ja), Winner Golden
Chance Ventures, Mr. Yemi Idowu, First City
Monument Bank (FCMB), Council of Obas &
Chiefs of Lagos, Chief Leonard Nnamdi Ekeh
(Stan Ekeh), Wema Bank Plc., Leadway
Assurance Coy Ltd., Ports & Cargo Handlings
Services Company, STL Trustees Limited,
Emadeb Energy Service Ltd., Association of
Licensed Private Security Practitioners of
Nigeria, Lagos Ferry Services Company Ltd.,
and Lagos State Lotteries and Gaming
Authority. We once again use this medium to
appeal to everyone particularly the corporate
world to play their part. It is pertinent to state
thatin 2021 only three (3) banks - Zenith Bank,
FCMB, and WEMA Bank made donations to
the Fund.

As always, the Fund's accounts are audited by
external auditors and the extracts of Y2020
audited financial statements have been
published in the Annual Town Hall Meeting
Brochure (this document) while the full audit
is on the Fund's website. Be assured that
Y2021 accounts will also be audited and
published likewise as we have continued to do
since theinception of the Fund.
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Ladies and gentlemen, the challenges facing
the Fund in carrying out its statutory
responsibility are daunting. There is donor
fatigue considering that only a few
organizations are carrying the weight of
providing critical equipment, training, and
logistics for the Police and other agencies in
the state which has now been further
complicated by the harsh economic situation
brought about by the effects of the COVID-19
Pandemic measures.

The high cost of equipment required for
security is another issue especially for the
technology-related equipment such as good
quality drones, CCTV cameras, trackers, etc.
No doubt security is expensive.

The increase in the foreign exchange rates in
the country is another serious challenge.
Another big issue is the disruption in the
global supply chain such that it may not be
easy to get goods required even when the
money is available to purchase them. This is a
further consequence of the COVID-19
pandemic as global supply chains and
shipments slowed, causing worldwide
shortages and affecting consumer patterns.
There had been further disruptions as
factories are forced to close in different parts
of the world owing to the response of various
countries to the surges in their COVID-19
infection rates. This has not only increased the
cost of goods and shipping but also made
goods scarce.

The frequency of damage to security assets is
another issue. Security assets suffer a very
high rate of attrition especially when they are
not sufficient. So, while a private car is parked
when notin use by the owner, security cars are
often in use almost all the time by different
users, and even at the end of a shift, another
team is assigned the vehicle for use. Apart
from not having any idle time, there is
difficulty in accounting for the damage on
vehicles because they are used by several
peoplein quick succession.

The destruction of security assets during the
riots that followed the EndSARS protests was
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large-scale. Noting the fact that the assets
were not enough even before they were
destroyed puts the situation in better context
as to the scale of the problem.

Notwithstanding these challenges, the Fund
will notrelentinits resolve toimpact positively
on the security architecture of the state. We
shall continue to move on, even with the
several unanswered phone calls,
unacknowledged letters, text messages and
emails to prospective donors. Even with the
long waiting hours to see a potential donor,
with the repeated cancelation of
appointments which makes nonsense of our
scheduled plans, we will continue to move on.
We shall follow up with every potential donor,
we shall not relent for the future and lives of
our children and loved ones depend on it. We
call on corporate citizens and individuals to
donate voluntarily to the Fund. Although the
provisions of the law establishing the Fund in
Section 9 (le) of the LSSTF Law 2007, created
an avenue for levies to be imposed as done by
the Federal Government for establishments
like the Industrial Training Fund, Tertiary
Education Trust Fund (TETFUND), Police Trust
Fund, etc. but 15 years down the line this
window is yet to be activated.

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

Ladies and Gentlemen, truth be told, the
needs of security agencies are endless as they
are expected to be prepared for every single
possible crime scenario. Often most people do
not see how simple solutions to a problem
such as providing sniffer dogs creates a whole
new expenditure matrix such as housing,
feeding, training, health care and even
providing special protection details for the
dogs from drug barons who would seek to kill
them. Keeping these dogs alone is a very
expensive endeavor but the K-9 unitis not too
advanced to be included in our security
architectureinthestate.

Our security agencies require advanced
training, more equipment that would support
an intelligence-led approach to crime
prevention (drones, trackers, scanners at city
gates, gunshot detection devices) more non-



lethal weaponry. To fully kit one policeman
with uniform, taser, tactical gear (Iight, knife,
jacket, belt, gloves, knee, shoulder, ankle, and
boots) bulletproof vest, ballistic helmet, tear
gas, push-to-talk on cellular communication
equipment, rain gear, etc, will cost at least
Three Million Naira (N3,000,000.00) per
officer. Hence to kit 33,000 police officers in
Lagos will cost about Ninety Nine Billion
Naira (N929,000,000,000.00). This is our
reality if we truly want a highly motivated, and
fully equipped police force in the State.

It is clear that we are just scratching the
surface but like it is asked “how do you eat an
elephant?” - one bite at a time. Understanding
the problem s key to proffering a solution. The
Fund has about fifteen years of experience
and knowledge in objectively studying the
problem and we can provide the necessary
guidance to reach the Promised Land. What
we need is finance. Itis as simple as that.

CONCLUSION

Insecurity is spreading from the north to the
south and we need to be ready. We need to
build on our capacity to deal with future
challenges. As with the Theme of today's
event, we need to “Reconceptualize Safety and
Security in Lagos State”. Our thinking must
be from a point of catering for the well-being
of the entire populace. Making people realize
they can achieve all they can imagine and
providing the support they need to succeed.
This thinking goes beyond just the provision
of hard security architecture but also ensures
food security, health security, educational
security, social security, economic security,
political security, and so on. We must give
Lagosians the impetus to want to defend their
state knowing full well that if the state sinks,
they sink. We need to create citizens of Lagos
who will believe in the Lagos dream and will
driveordiewithit.

The Lagos State Government has started in
this direction, but with a population of over 21
million people, it is a bit difficult to feel the
impact. This is why the government continues
to seek selfless partners who understand the

dream and are willing to lay the foundation for
what they may not benefit from but that will
ensure that their lineage will always succeed
even if the family wealth is lost somewhere
along the way.

This is the paradigm shift from self-
actualization to societal development built on
solidand sustainable pillars.

Resources and the sincerity of purpose are
required to move our state to this level.
Everybody must be counted in this new
movement and we must all sincerely play our
part according to our abilities no matter how
smallor big.

In conclusion let me once again, on behalf of
Mr. Governor, the Board and management of
the Fund, and indeed the citizens of Lagos
State, express our deep appreciation to our
donors, especially those who have stood by us
almost year on year since the early days. I also
appeal to the corporate institutions,
professional associations, and high-net-
worth individuals who have yet to join the
train to come on board for our collective
benefit. I am delighted to express our sincere
gratitude to the sponsors of this event —
Courteville Business Solutions Plc.,
Equipment and Protective Application
International Limited (EPAIL), Lagos Internal
Revenue Service (LIRS), Rite Foods Ltd., Proton
Security Services, Arksego Nig. Ltd., and Ikoyi
Club1938. We appreciate you all.

I leave you with the words of Nelson Mandela
which says “What counts in life is not the mere
fact that we have lived. It is what difference we
have made to the lives of others that will
determine the significance of the life welead.”
I wish you all a Merry Christmas and a
Prosperous 2022!

Thankyou for listening.

S

Dr. Abdurrazaq Balogun
Executive Secretary/CEO
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A REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF
LAGOS STATE POLICE COMMAND

FROM DEC. 2020 TO SEPT. 2021

BY CP. HAKEEM OLUSEGUN ODUMOSU, psc, FCIA,
THE COMMISSIONER OF POLICE LAGOS STATE
POLICE COMMAND, IKEJA

INTRODUCTION

I am indeed highly delighted to share the joy
of today's occasion with you all, as I deliver a
report on the activities of Lagos State Police
Command from December 2020 to
September 2021

There is no denying the fact that, there were
huge security challenges immediately after
the October 2020 #ENDSARS protests which
disrupted social and economic activities of the
State. It is however pertinent to state that,
with various proactive measures put in place
and the support from all stakeholders here
gathered, the tension occasioned by the
activities of the hoodlums have been
subdued.
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Particular mention is the support received
from the Inspector-General of Police, IGP
Usman Baba Alkali, NPM, fdc, for his
leadership styles which created the enabling
working environment and platform to
discharge our statutory duties without let or
hindrance. Also, of note is the immense
support received from the State Government
led by Mr. Babajide Olusola Sanwo-Olu and
the Lagos State Security Trust Fund (LSSTF).

The swift reaction of Mr. Governor to meet
with the Officers and men of the Command:
compensate personnel who suffered loses:
quick rehabilitation of Police stations
vandalized/burnt and replacement of patrol
vehicles burnt during the protests really
contributed in reinvigorating the shattered
morale/psyche of the personnel in the
Command. The resultant effect was their
renewed commitments to duty in the fight
against crimes and criminalities, which has
given way to a new dawn of peace and
tranquility in the State.

Other logistic support collectively received
from the State and LSSTF by security
agencies during the period under review are:
: 150 Double Cabin Vehicles
30Saloon Patrol Vehicles
1000 BRallistic Vests
1000 Ballistic Helmets
1,000 Handheld Police Radios/Walkie
Talkies
200 Security Patrol Bikes
2 Anti-riot water cannon vehicles
2 Armored Personnel Carriers (APC)
H4High Capacity Troop Carriers.
Office furniture and other ancillary
resources

The Command will continue to rely on logistics
support from the State Government, LSSTF
and all other stakeholders in order to sustain
the current tempo against crimes and
criminalities in the State.



CRIME SITUATION IN LAGOS STATE

The distinctiveness of Lagos State as the
economic hub of the country and sub-
Saharan Affica, coupled with the aftermaths
of the #ENDSARS protests, placed enormous
security challenges at the doorsteps of the
Command. However, with the synergy with
other security agencies and the
implementation of various proactive and
intelligence driven security strategies,
incidents such as, armed robbery, murder,
cultism, kidnapping, rape, defilement,
terrorism, fraud, car-jacking, bank robbery,
trans-border crimes, civil unrest, violent
protests and targeted attacks on Government
facilities by aggrieved groups were brought to
the barest minimum.

While pockets of such cases recorded were
diligently investigated with the suspects
arrested and prosecuted accordingly. Also,
incidents of robbery in traffic being
perpetrated by miscreants have been given
Mmaximum attention.

Remarkable successes were recorded in other
incidents, particularly, kidnapping which
recently reared its ugly head in the State.

Victims in the 4 incidents recorded in the
Command, at Langbasa, Festac, Gowon Estate
and Imota have been rescued and reunited
with their families. In one of the encounter
with the kidnappers at their hideout in Imota,
2 of the hoodlums were fatally injured while
one other was arrested. Likewise, atrocities
being committed by hoodlums with the use
of motorcycles are being frontally confronted.

Apart from full enforcement of the Lagos
State Traffic Law banning the use of
commercial motorcycles (OKADA) in some
selected areas, the Command has intensified
raid on all their hideouts in order to keep the
heat on them. While motorcycle convoy
patrols emplaced to monitor hoodlums
attacking motorists during traffic snarl,
particularly during peak periods has greatly
curtailed the menace.

I wish to reiterate that, the hydra-headed
menace of cultism in the State has nosedived
with the full implementation of the provisions
of the newly enacted law on cultism and allied
matters by the State Government. The law did
not only prescribe punishments for the
culprits, it also outlined sanctions for the
parents of the suspects, landlords and any
other persons that harbour them or allow the
use of his or her facilities by the cultists.

The Command is fully aware of the current
precarious security situation across the
country, and this has necessitated continuous
review of security strategies employed in
policing the State. The South Western States,
including Lagos, is having a fair share of these
security breaches, with the continuous
agitation for Oodua Republic by some Yoruba
separatistgroups.

A total of twenty-four (24) of such groups that
are allegedly clandestinely planning
subversive activities to cause mayhem in the
South West, especially Lagos are closely being
monitored and proactive measures being
taken to forestall this.

Similarly, uncovered threats to attack soft
targets in Lagos by some other disgruntled
associations are equally in the radar of our
intelligence gathering and strategies are
being putin place to neutralize their activities.

HIGHLIGHTS OF ACHIEVEMENTS
RECORDED DURING THE PERIOD

ARREST OF SUSPECTED ARMED
ROBBERS/RECOV
ERY OF ARMS &
AMMUNITION

On 29/11/2020 at
about 1200hrs,
one Sunday
Mustapha 'm' was
arrested at Ibeju
Lekki for
possession of one
locally made
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double barrel and single barrel short guns
with one unexpended cartridge. The suspect
is alleged to be one of the hoodlums that
participated in the burning of Elemoro Police
Station during Endsars protest.

On 20/01/2021 at about 1210hrs, at
Oluwatoyin Street, Shasha, one Tarry Patrick
'm' age 43yrs, Dennis Ejiofor 'm' age 5/yrs and
Chukwuemeka Obeleke 'm' age 47yrs broke
into a vehicle, a Toyota Camry Car with reg. No.
MUS 395 FK with a master key and stole cash
sum of Five hundred thousand Naira
(N500,000.00). The suspects were later
arrested, and the master key recovered with
the exhibit. The suspects have been charged
tocourt.

On 17/04/2021 at
about 0030hrs,
one Precious Peter
'm' was arrested at
Access Bank,
Ilasan Branch,
while attempting
to break into the
Bank's ATM. Two (2)
cutlasses; One
chisel; and Two (2)
fire extinguishers were recovered from him.
Suspect has been charged to court.
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On 13/05/2021
at about
1105hrs, one
H e nry
Chimereze 'm/,
Charles Atri'm'
and Basiru
Muhammed
‘'m' were
arrested at
Festac, Mile 2 area. One locally made single
barrel gun, Four (4) unexpended cartridges,
Sum of Two million, six hundred and thirty-
one thousand Naira (N2,631,000.00), Eight (8)
booklet of Lagos State Government
consolidated duty ticket, One Toyota Corolla
Saloon car with Reg. No. GGE 27 GB and one
Lexus LS 350 Saloon car with Reg. No. AAA 41
GS were recovered from them. Suspects have
been charged to court.

TRAFFICROBBERS

On 7/02/2021 at
about 1450hrs,
one Yusuf Sabitu
m'age 20yrs was
arrested at
Apongbon
bridge, Lagos
Island while
robbing innocent
people in the
traffic on top of the bridge. One locally made
pistol; and One unregistered Bajaj motorcycle
were recovered from him. Suspect has been
charged to court.

ARREST OF DRUG PEDDLERS AND
RECOVERY OF PSYCHOTROPIC
SUBSTANCES

On 28/01/2021,
one Folami
Oluwadamilar

e 'm' and
Desire
Chukwu 'f'

were arrested
at Meiran with



Some quantities of weeds suspected to be
Indian hemp were recovered along with a
locally made single barrel pistol. Suspects
have been charged to Courtaccordingly.

ARREST OF
SUSPECTED
MURDERER

On 16/00/2021, at

about 1230hrs, one

Chidinma Adaora

Ojukwu 'f' and six

others Conspired
and Murder one Michael Usifo Ataga 'm' aged
50 years by stabbing the deceased to death
with a kitchen knife, while sleeping at No. 19,
Adewale Oshin Street, Lekki Phase 1, Lagos.
The prime suspect, Chidinma Adaora Ojukwu
'f', and one other accomplice have been
charged to court.

ARREST OF BANK HACKER OVER N1.87
BILLION FRAUD

Operatives of
L a g o s
Command
arrested one
S al a u
Abdulmalik
Femi, the
Kingpin of a
syndicate that
specializes in
hacking into the Server of Banks and
corporate agencies. The hacker, who displayed
exemplary mastery of the cyber environment,
was arrested after he hacked the Flex-Cube
Universal Banking System (FCUBS) of a First-
Generation Bank. Using a software
application, he created a fictitious credit
accounts totaling One Billion, Eight Hundred
Thousand Naira (N1,868,900,000.00) on the
accounts of three (3) of the Bank's customers
and successfully consummated debits
(outflows) amounting to Four Hundred and
Seventeen Million, Five Hundred and Forty-
Two Thousand Naira (N417,542 000.00)

through Internet Banking transfers to other
Banks. While acting swiftly on petition from
the Bank; contacted the Central Bank of
Nigeria (CBN) and Deposit Money Banks
(DMBs) whose customers were beneficiaries
of the fraudulent funds and was able to
salvage a substantial amount. Items
recovered from the suspect includes: Apple
Laptop and iPhone; while he and operators of
BDCs used to launder the monies were
arrested and thereafter transferred to the
Special Fraud Unit (SFU) for further discreet
investigation.

Conversely, the command encountered some
challenges in the fight against crimes and
criminalities in the State. Notable among
these is the dynamism in the pattern of crime
committed by the hoodlums, particularly;
internet fraud, phone hacking, phony job
offers, one chance robbery, etc. which are alien
to conventional crime. Consequently, the
command is evolving new strategies to
combat these crimes. Also, the introduction of
scientific aid and acquisition of modern
equipment in investigation of cases, has
thrown major challenges on the command for
the training of personnel to handle such.Itisa
known fact that, the equipment neither has
eyes nor ears. Therefore, it must be operated
by officers and men with requisite knowledge
inorder to realize the intended objectives.

#ENDSARS ONE YEAR ANNIVERSARY
PROTEST

On 20/10/21 between 0800 hours and 1000
hours, promoters of #ENDSARS protest came
out in their vehicles in large numbers in a
motorcade to carry out one year #ENDSARS
anniversary protest at Lekki Toll Gate, nhotable
among the protesters are one Debo Adebayo,
known as Mr. Macaroni, Folarin Falana, son of
Mr. Femi Falana SAN and the #ENDSARS
lawyer, Bar Adeshina Ogunlana. The protest
was carried out peacefully without any threat
to security apart from the obstruction of
traffic experienced by commuters during the
period.
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However, immediately after the protest,
hoodlums took advantage of the traffic
gridlock occasioned by the long convoy of the
protesters vehicles to come out and attack law
abiding citizens and the policemen mobilized
to the venue for security purposes responded
to the challenge accordingly. Thirty-four (34)
of the suspects were arrested while other
miscreants were dispersed with minimum
force and normalcy restored to the area. Two
(2) cutlasses, one hammer, one jack knife were
recovered from the hoodlums.

One Shina Esun 'm" a Man O' War personnel,
attached to LCC Limited, was stabbed in the
stomach by the hoodlums and was rescued to
hospital. The suspects were charged to Lagos
mobile court accordingly. Two of the suspects
pleaded guilty and were convicted and fined
#10,000; thirty(30) pleaded not guilty and
were granted bail of #20,000 with one surety
in like sum; one was discharged and acquitted
while one who was found with the dangerous
weapons and confessed to commission of the
crime was referred for further investigation.

UPDATE ON 2020 POLICE RECRUITMENT
The selection process for recruitment of Lagos
State indigenes into the Nigeria Police Force
continued with the Computer Based Test (CBT)
at WAEC training ground, Ogba between 29th
and 30th October, 2021. Successful
candidates are expected to undergo medical
fithess before commencement of actual
training later in the year.

COLLAPSED BUILDINGATIKOYI

On 01/11/2021 at about 1400 hours, a block of
flats of a 21-storey building under
construction, located at #44, Gerrard Road,
Ikoyi collapsed and trapped several
Engineers, workers, artisans and other
visitors, including the owner, one Femi
Osibona 'M', of Mosley Road, Sharon
Apartment. Based on the report, teams of
policemen, National Emergency Management
Agency (NEMA), Lagos State Emergency
Management Agency (LASEMA), Firefighters
and other emergency responders were swiftly
mobilized to the scene for rescue operations.
So far, 15 of the victims were rescued alive with
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severe injuries while 44 others were brought
outdead fromthedebris.

EMBERMONTHS OPERATION

Inview of the rise in the commercial and social
activities and the expected rise in crime rate
within these periods, the Command has
emplaced strategies to curtail criminal
activities and ensure security of lives and
property of all residents in the State.
Adequate manpower have been deployed for
traffic control duties at the areas notorious for
traffic gridlock also robbery in traffic by
hoodlums s being given maximum attention.

CHALLENGES/CONSTRAINTS

However, despite the massive contributions of
the LSSTF to the Command, dearth of patrol
vehicles remains a great challenge; many
vehicles attached to the divisions have
become rickety and unserviceable due to old
age and over usage. Another challenge is the
frequent breakdown of the Command's
communication system, thus, hindering
operations and anti-crime activities. Currently,
the Command has two repeaters bases
situated at NITEL building, Marina and Alausa.
The one at Marina is too old, develops faults at
random and makes radio communication
extremely difficult.

NEEDS/WAY FORWARD
As a remedy, the following are the urgent
logistics need of the Command:-

COMMUNICATION:

- Three (3) Motorola MTR2000 Repeaters,
100w heavy duty mood with cooling
system;

Three (3) 9DB gain heavy duty Omni-
directional Antenna for MTR2000 repeater;
Three (3) 100m Heliax low loss cable

One (1) 3db gain Antenna for the existing
base station in Maroko Police Station

Four (4) 1.5 KVA Inverter (Maroko and
Marina)

Eight (8) 200mAH Heavy duty Lead
Alkaline battery (Maroko, Marina and 2
other new repeaters)

Three (3) 'U' Bracket for Antenna
Installation



Three (3) Installation (turning and
Programming)

Four Thousand (4,000) walkie-talkies;

One hundred and fifty (150) Base Sets;
Four (4) new repeaters, each with 60KVA
generator and back-up batteries

PATROL VEHICLES/MOTORCYCLES:
200 patrol vehicles, equipped with
communication gadgets;
Slorries (troop carriers);
Sheavy duty towing vehicles.

Other logistics requirements include arms
and ammunition, riot gunners, smoke pistols,
hand grenades, tear gas canister, thunder
blasts, bullet proof vests, ballistic helmets,
respirators, etc.

CONCLUSION

It is pertinent to place on record that, the
suspects in all the cases mentioned above
have been charged to courts of competent
jurisdiction accordingly.

The Command earnestly appreciates the
Government and the good people of Lagos
State for their continuous and unflinching
support, which has momentously assisted the
Command to record the modest feats
highlighted in this presentation. The
Command is using this medium to implore all
Lagosians, to continue to be law abiding,
particularly, obey all traffic rules and
regulations, including, traffic lights.

All hands are on deck to ensure that the
forthcoming yuletide seasonis hitch-free.

The officer and men of the Lagos State Police
Command under my watch, will not rest on
our oars towards providing water-tight
security, to keep the State safer at all times.

The officers and men of Lagos State Police
Command wishes to express their profound
gratitude and appreciation to His Excellency,

the Executive Governor of Lagos State, Mr.
Babajide Olushola Sanwo-Olu, the Lagos
State Security Trust Fund (LSSTF) and the
good people of Lagos State, for the provision
of the enabling environment and requisite
tools to fight crime and criminality in Lagos
State. This gesture has made Lagos State
Police Command a model for other State
Commands in the country to emulate.

Finally, in order to facilitate easy
communication, between the Command and
members of the public, dedicated lines are
made available for the public to contact police
onallissues relating to security in the State.

The Command will not relent in its efforts to
consolidate on the achievements so far
recorded and will most highly appreciate if
these critical crime fighting equipment are
provided to enable itimprove on the successes
so far recorded in its dogged fight against
crimesand criminalities.

Long live Lagos Statel

Long live the Federal Republic of Nigerial

THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR LISTENING
AND GOD BLESS!

The Ten Dedicated Lines

0806 302 5274, 0806 310 4759, 0811 361
5350,08113683077,0809 628 3148,

0809 028 3173, 0808 978 1657, 0812 640
44930, 0808142 6895, 0800794 52906

CONTROL ROOM NUMBERS

CONTROL ONE - 08000357795
08127155132

CONTROL TWO - 08065154338
08127155150

CONTROL THREE - 08003299204
08127155071

CONTROL FOUR - 08039344870
08024905011

™
ANNUAL TOWN HALL MEETING ON SECURITY WITH THE GOVERNOR



Below is the précis of the achievements recorded by the Command from 1st December, 2020 to

30th September, 2021 as indicated below:-

SUMMARY OF ACHIEVEMENTS FROM
DECEMBER 2020 TO SEPTEMBER 2021

From the summary of incidents recorded in
the Command as highlighted above, out of
the 228 robbery incidents carried out by the
hoodlums within the period, 206 were foiled
while 22 were successful with 1124 suspects
arrested in connection with the crimes. 1,034
among the armed robbery suspects arrested
have been charged to court while others are
still under investigation. In the same vein, 22
cases of cultism and arrest of 390 cultists
were recorded during the period. 349 of the
cultists have been arraigned before the court
while investigation into the cases involving
othersisyet to be concluded.

A total number of 243 murder cases were
recorded with the arrest of 215 suspects.

210 of the murder suspects were charged to

court while investigation is ongoing on other
cases.
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200 different arms and 475 assorted
ammunitions with 168 other dangerous
weapons and cudgels were recovered during
the period.

4,029 social miscreants arrested and charged
to court were convicted accordingly, with
punishments ranging from fine, communal
service toimprisonment awarded to them

A total of 8483 motorcycles were impounded
for plying restricted routes, while 4,406
vehicles were contravened for commuting on
BRT corridor.

On children and gender related matters, 381
cases of rape/defilement, domestic violence,
sexual harassment and indecent assault were
recorded with 345 suspects arrested.

Out of the suspects arrested, 311 have had
their days in court while others are still under
investigation.



A BRIEF ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE

RAPID RESPONSE SQUAD (RRS)

The Rapid Response Squad (RRS) is a section
of the Lagos State Police Command charged
to respond speedily to emergencies within
Lagos State. It was initially referred to as
'‘Operation Sweep' during Colonel Buba
Marwa Military administration which was a
joint Army, Air Force, and Police Crack team
established to tackle crime at that period. The
formation has gone through various phases
of restructuring and reorganization giving rise
toaculture of discipline and efficiency.

The RRS comprises of about two thousand
officers equipped by the Lagos State Security
Trust Fund (LSSTF) through the donations and
contributions from Public and Private
Organizations including well-meaning
"individuals. Motorbikes, Patrol Vehicles,
Helicopters, Gunboats, Ballistic
Helmets/Bulletproof Vests, Raincoats/Boots,
etc. were provided for the RRS to enable them
significantly reduce the crime rate in the State.
The LSSTF has remained the “unseen” hand
“behind the RRS.

Within the period of October 2020 to
September 2021, the RRS has successfully
accomplished the following:

CRIME PREVENTION

As prevention of breakdown of law and order
remains the key responsibilities of the Police,
the men of the RRS ensures that this
responsibility is adequately carried out, by
institutionalizing a 24hour patrol of the
metropolis and daily strategic positioning of
Patrol Vehicles, Motorbikes and Armored
Personnel Carriers (APCs) in various parts of
the State to register security presence,
thereby discourage criminal activities.

CRIMEINTERVENTION

In the period under review, the dominant
achievements of the Squad remains the
speedy response to emergencies and distress
calls in all parts of Lagos State which has
assisted in the maintenance of order, saved
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lives and property. The continuous injection of
fleet of Patrol Vehicles, APCs, Motorbikes, and
other operational equipment to the Squad,
has tremendously assisted the RRS in
complementing the efforts of the Command
incrime fighting and preventionin the State.

While officers of the RRS understand that
criminals are always looking for any
opportunity to wreak havoc especially during
civil disorders, operatives swiftly step to
restore orderliness. Some of the situations
that occurred in the period under review are
Mile 12 (cult clashes), Ketu (Civil unrest),
commercial motorcyclists unrest at
Agbado/Agbado — Oke — Odo, Ikorodu (Cult
Clash), Oke-0Odo Market
(hoodlums/marketers fight) etc. Stemming
from these exercises, 29 hoodlums were
arrested.

CRIMEBUSTINGAND ARRESTS
Theresponse of security operatives to distress
calls and credible intelligence leads resulted in
the arrest of suspected criminals involved in
various crimes such as burglary,
pickpocketing, robbery, fraud, internet scam,
cult clashes, etc. Some of the major arrests
made include:

i. Arrest of two robbery suspects at
Akowonjo Road in Alimosho in a Lexus
4WD (LSD 066 GK).

ii. Arrest of, two Robbery suspects at Oshodi
leading to the recovery of locally made
pistol

iii. Arrest of two notorious traffic robbers at
Ojota and tipper garage, Ketu

iv. Arrest of a suspect who peddles Tramadol,
Codeine, “Manpower” and other drugs at
bus-stops in Lagos during the day and
serves as a security guard at night.



v. Operatives of the RRS carry out joint raids
with several Police divisions such as Idimu,
Ketu, Afonka, Alagolo, Ikotun, and Ijede of
criminal hideouts and arrest of suspects.

SUPPORTIVE SERVICES AND ASSISTANCE
TO LAGOSIANS:

The RRS operatives makes it an obligation to
render selfless services to Lagosians where
necessary, such assistance comes in form of
helping road users with faulty cars, assisting
motorists who run out of fuel, reuniting
missing children with their parents. An
example of such assistance is when a team of
RRS operatives on patrol of black spots
around Marketing B/stop, Ogba-Ijaiye, Lagos
around 10:45pm, assisted a man in his late
©0s, whose Honda Pilot vehicle developed an
engine problem.

Also the RRS has on the approval of Governor,
Mr. Babajide Sanwo-Olu embarked on an
anti-crime campaign in secondary schools in
Lagos State as a way of reducing crime related
activities such as cultism, drug abuse and
addiction as well as violent related crimes

involving secondary school students in Lagos
State.

In conclusion below is a summary of some of
the activities of the formation in the period
under review:

(i Fireincidents attended to =42
(ii) Fireincident victims rescued =34
(iii) Accidentsincidentsattendedto =20

(iv) Accident victims rescued =92

(v) Civil disturbance/ fight prevented =46

(vi) Suspects arrested with substance
suspected to be Indian hemp =5
(vii) Miscreants arrested =170
(vii)  Vehicles arrested breaking state laws
=20/
(ix) Vehicles recovered =3
() Recovery of Guns =0
(i) Ammunition recovered =20
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A BRIEF ON THE ACTIVITIES

OF THE MARINE POLICE

INTRODUCTION

The Marine Police was established in Lagos,
Nigeria in the year 1891 and was named
“Night Patrol Team”. This is a division of the
Nigeria Police saddled with the
responsibilities of basic operational duties
such as Anti-Smuggling Patrol, Anti-Vandal,
Anti-Piracy, Anti-Militancy/Kidnapping
Operations, Enforcement of Ports, Harbor and
Shipping Acts, Surveillance, General Anti-
Crimeduties.

The Marine division generally conducts
security combat and anti-crime operations in
territorial inland waters (measuring from the
inward limit of the coastal waterways from the
fairway buoy), Ports and Harbors. The basic
and ancillary powers and authority of the
division are from the constitution of the
Federal Republic, Police Act and various other
Actsand Legislations.

THEDEPARTMENT S ACTIVITIES

The strategic positioning of Armoured
Gunboats, Anti-Sea Piracy boats, Back-up
“and other Patrol Boats in different strategic
locations within the Lagos State waterways /
creeks and at entry points of Lagos have been
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proactive measures taken by the Unit which
has relatively reduced crime especially in Epe,
Ise, Badagry, Ijede, Ikorodu, Apapa, Lagos
Break waters, Festac, Egbin Power Station, etc.,
criminality and other waterborne crimes,
ranging from Militancy, Kidnapping, Sea
piracy, etc. that were formally been
predominately recorded in the
aforementioned areas, have been stabilized
with extreme low or no crime recorded.

Some of the division's outstanding feats are
presented below:

The division successfully rescued victims of
boat mishap including responding to a
distress call received from a boat operator in
Gbaji Badagry, Lagos that a speed boat with
inscription “ONLY GOD”, fitted with 115HP
Yamaha Engine conveying Twelve (12)
passengers from Gbaji Badagry to Liverpool,
Apapa collided with an oncoming speed boat
at Ibashe waterfront. On the receipt of this
information, a gunboat and a back-up boat
from the division was immediately deployed
to the scene of the incident. The twelve (12)
passengers were rescued alive.



The Marine Police based on information
received from a cashier at Blaa Dredging
Nigeria Limited, Ikorodu, Lagos, that Four (4)
of their workers were missing, one of which
was a Chinese national. The Marine Police,
deployed a team of search party comprising of
COMPOL'S Monitoring Leader, Two (2)
Gunboats, Anti-crime Patrol boat and Five (5)
Ex-militants, to search all over Langbasa, Ito-
Owolo, Agboyi, Bayeku, Egbin, Agbowa and
Ikosi. All accessible Creeks within Ikorodu and
Ajah were searched for possible rescue of the
missing persons and success was recorded.
Parties suspected to be in connection to the
kidnap were arrested and taken to the State
Headquarters.

ROLES OF THE LAGOS STATE SECURITY
TRUST FUND AND THE LAGOS STATE
GOVERNMENT

The Marine Police appreciates the Lagos State
Security Trust Fund and the State
Government for the overwhelming support.
This has created sustainable impact on the
security architecture of the waterways of the
State. The support includes the constant

provision of lubricants, regular servicing of the
boats, provision of life jackets, life buoys, fire
extinguishers and most importantly AGO
(diesel) the running of the Armoured Combat
Patrol Gunboats, and PMS (petrol) for the Fibre
Gunboats and other back up boats.

Conclusively, the Marine Police, Lagos State
Command, recorded a huge success
throughout the period under review. Our
Strategies and presence / pin down points in
vulnerable flash points and places have
drastically reduced crime to the barest
minimum in Lagos State waterways and
creeks. However, the rate at which waterway
accidents occur, implies that a lot has to be
done by boat owners, boat operators and
other maritime stakeholders. There is need for
organized awareness campaign/programmes,
where waterway users will be enlightened on
the need for the use of their life saving
apparatus. This will in turn reduce the high
rate of waterway accidents and save the lives
of Nigerians residing in riverine areas of Lagos
State.
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A BRIEF ON THE ACTIVITIES OF

THE OPERATION MESA

(ARMY, NAVY & AIRFORCE)

INTRODUCTION

The OP MESAis aninitiative of the Lagos State
Government comprising of Military security
outfit which conducts support activities to aid
the civil security agencies in the discharge of
their statutory responsibilities. The OP MESA
outfit consists of men from the Army, the Air
Force and the Navy under the command of
Brigadier General L.D. Saraso Commander 9
Brigade Nigerian Army, Air Commodore Kola
Ademuwagun Commander 651 Base Service
Group Nigerian Air Force and Commodore
Bashir Mohammed Commander NNS
Beecroftrespectively.

AREA OF RESPONSIBILITY

Army — A total of 10 sectors of the
Nigerian Army are participants of
the troops involved in the
operation of the OP MESA which
focuses on areas in Victoria
Island, Apapa, Ikorodu, Ikeja,
Badagry, Ojo, Seme Border,
Mushin, Mile 2,and Epe. (Ikoyi Mile
2, Badagry, Ikeja, Ogba, Ojo,
Ikorodu, Mile 12, Ajah, Lagos
Island, Idi-Araba, Agbara and oil
pipelinesin the State).

Navy —  Agege, Apapa, ljora, Ajegunle, and

some areas of Mile 2 and oil

pipelines and tank farms in Lagos

State.

Air Force — Ikeja, Mushin, Isolo, Apapa Ijaye,
Oshodi, and Alimosho including
Ikotun, Egbeda, Shasha, and its
environment.

The formation which is a joint military-police
patrol complements the effort of the Nigeria
Police Force to provide internal security aimed
at maintaining law and order in State of the
Federation in line with the provisions of
Section 217 of the 1999 Constitution of the
Federal Republic of Nigeria. OP MESA's
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primary responsibility is anti-crime patrol
although they participate in joint raids of
identified Black Spots with other agencies
such as the Police and SSS in responding to
distress calls.

(MODE OF OPERATIONS OF THE OP MESA)
OP MESA operates a 24 hour daily mobile and
static patrol to their Area of Responsibility
(AOR), likely black spots as a form of show of
Force to deter would-be criminals and
maintain a reserve to facilitate quick
reinforcement or support to any mobile group
when necessary.

The activities of the OP MESA are coordinated
by the State Security Council chaired by Mr.
Governor to ensure that the three (3) arms
work together as an effective unit while the
required operational requirements are
provided by the State Government and the
Lagos State Security Trust Fund.

The OP MESA has continued to partner with
other security agencies to ensure peace and
order in the State by assisting in the arrest of
imposters/kidnappers and human traffickers,
restraining smuggling activities and
providing security in critical areas in the State.

Within the period of October 2020 to
September 2021, the OP MESA has
successfully accomplished the following feat:



The Nigerian Navy component of the OP
MESA was involved in the clearing of illegal
structures used by criminals as hid out at
Liverpool Bridge and waterside area of Apapa.
The structures were cleared to dislodge the
criminal elements and stop illicit drug trade in
the areas. In one of such clearance, a locally
made pistol, cutlass and a portable axe used to
attack and rob innocent residents were
recovered.

There was violent clash between commercial
motor cycle riders popularly known as Okada
riders and Lagos State Task Force at Ikeja-
Along, Ayobo, Ipaja and Oshodi-isolo on 18
November 2020 and 24 November 2020
respectively. The clash was as a result of Lagos
State Government ban on the use of Okada in
some parts of the State. While the clash was
ongoing, Okada riders blocked major roads
and burnt tires on the roads to disrupt
commuters. Subsequently, NAF OP MESA
Team intervened and restored normalcy in the
affected areas.

On 27 August 2021 at about 0200hours, there
was leakage of a pipeline belonging to NNPC
at Ikotun, Lagos State. It was revealed that the
vandalisation was caused by suspected
pipeline vandals who indulge in oil bunkering.
As Premium Motor Spirit (PMS) flows through
the drainage channels connecting

Omoboriowo Street, Old Garage Ikotun
Junction, New Garage Ikotun Junction,
Ikotun Market and Igando/Ikotun LCDA.
These bunkers take delightin taping the pipes
while some wreak havoc in the process.
Subsequently, NAF OP MESA team
conducted steady patrols around the affected
area from 27 August - 28 August 2021. There
was no loss of life and property in the general
area. In addition, the LASEMA team
commenced door to door enlightenment
exercises for the general public to avoid
explosion or any other secondary incident as
the entire area has become highly
inflammable.

CHALLENGES

In spite of the achievement the OP MESA unit
requires more logistic/support such as: Patrol
vehicles, equipment, protective gears
(fragmented jackets and helmets) to boost its
operational capacity.

CONCLUSION

The Commanding Officers of the OPMESA are
most grateful to Mr. Governor Babajide
Sanwo-Olu and the Lagos State Security
Trust Fund for the cooperation enjoyed which
has made it easy to cope with security
challenges in their area of responsibilities and
commits to perform to the best of their ability

towards a crime free Lagos.
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RETHINKING SECURITY
IN LAGOS STATE

INTRODUCTION

Our nation is in a state of endemic security,
costing Nigeria over $40b worth of
investment in one year [Business Day, 27 Sep,
2021]. The likelihood is that thisis a reality that
we have to get used to, as an existential
challenge to continuously plan for, deal with,
and overcome on a daily basis.

“‘Security endemism” does not mean
unmanaged security. Rather, it makes us, as a
society, shift from viewing insecurity as a one-
time threat that defines us, to seeing it as part
of everyday life that we must learn to endure.
This in itself is not unusual. For example,
approximately 4125/ died on Nigerian roads
in 97 months — this is an estimated 4 persons
every six hours. Each road death is a tragedy,
still most people do not spend too much time
thinking about road safety - we get in the car
and go. Soon, the daily risks we run with
security may seem as much a part of normal
daily life as the risks we run when we get into
our vehicles.

With this context, a new approach is required
that refocus on the role of the state, citizens,
enterprise and the private security sector.

To achieve this will demand a new phase of
security interventions from the state,
requiring new models of security services that
are in sync with the national security
architecture, alongside integrated security
services that are solutions-based, supported
by technology and deployed through
outcome-based and impact-assessed
operations. These will also require that the
state makes conscious effort to enable private
security outfits, citizens and enterprises
veritable partners in security. This new
paradigm to security interventions will allow
security risks to be shared and collaborative
between the supply and demand sides.
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All the above suggests a paradigm shift on
how security is deployed by Lagos state. This
must be guided by defined, standard
operating procedures [SoPs], with services'
provisions going beyond the mundane, so as
to enable innovating security solutions that
meet the state's desired security outcomes.
This must be coupled with strategic
interactions with citizens that will make
explicit the relationship between people's
expectation regarding security and
government's statutory responsibilities and
roles in keeping the state and its assets
[including people| safe and secure.

THENEW IMPERATIVES

Noting the strategic importance and
positioning of Lagos, the state needs to set
goals for what the new security normal will
look like and build consensus around them,
with cognizance to the following.

1 Interoperability - All agencies of safety
and security in Lagos state — LASTMA, LNSC,
LAGESC, LASEMA etc. - must employ a
wholesale approach to security services. This
requires that Lagos state safety and security
services must “know” and “touch” every
element of our existence, as supposed to the
traditional focus on physical security only.
This means that that the state's security
strategy and interventions must cover the
entirety of our existence - food security,
health security, environmental security,
economic security etc. Interoperability will
require a standardized model of/for multi-
agency security risk assessment framework
that will be adopted by all safety and security
agencies that enable and ease security
intelligence gathering, reporting and sharing.

2. Structured Engagement - There must
be an agreed framework of/for engagement
among the state's safety and security
stakeholders. The engagement must
engender security briefings/meetings that



has as its agenda: security incidents' trends
and analytics, local and national security
imperatives, current environmental factors as
they impact security, threat actors at every
locality and their security-risks' potentials,
security education and enlightenment for the
citizens and school children, sharing of best
practice that could positively impact on
security by agencies etc.

3. Use of Technology - This will involve
Lagos state initiating new security
technology that can be deployed and/or
updated, alongside competencies’
requirement for operatives regarding the use
of technology. Government, enterprise,
individuals and the private security sector
must be willing to invest in security
technology that are interoperable and
standardized, such as access control systems,
digital recognition systems, CCTV, Digital
radio etc. For example, CCTV models and
installation must have defined standards with
state legislation to support compulsory
sharing of surveillance records for intelligence
gathering, investigations etc. The biometric
space has never been better than it is right
now, with different options for use and high
level of acceptance by the majority of the
population. A good place to start is the
establishment of a security data bank that is
linked to NIN and some form of credential
authentication technology (CAT). As new
security technological solutions emerge,
Lagos state must be willing and able to
upgrade and expand their capabilities in order
to stay ahead of new and emerging security
risks and threats.

4. Response Capabilities — Lagos state
must have the capabilities to respond if/iwhen
there are emergencies and crisis or have
partnerships with agencies or other
organizations with such capabilities — and this
should include the private sector, as practiced
in the USA. There should be minimum, an
annual emergency and crisis simulation
exercise that cut across and engage all
stakeholders, including services such as
traffic, fire service, ambulatory services,
medical teams, public health officials etc. This

exercise must ensure the development of
robust capabilities that will ensure the
continuity of state, enterprise and individuals'
activities even during critical periods. In
support of this must be a database of ex-
servicemen and other relevant experts and
local leadership [e.g., medics, clerics etc.| who
can be assessed as resource for emergency
and crisis periods.

S. Intelligence and security knowledge
management — all Lagos state safety and
security agencies, across all divides, must
have shared processes of and for creating,
sharing, using and managing security data,
knowledge, information and intelligence that
will assist analytics, investigations, trends
mapping and predictive security. This will
require the use of common communication
platforms and data sharing, plus reports that
reflect trends and patterns, gaps, lessons
learnt, positive results recorded and nature of
intervention(s) etc. with recommended
actions for mitigation.

o. Capacity building and competencies
development - every Lagos state safety and
security operative, must have standardized
and modern levels of capacities and
competencies that speak to current security
threats and future/anticipated security risks.
A selection of them will also require
specialized training that are security threats
specific, alongside annual re-training
schedules and plans to ensure currency of
practice-knowledge. At the level of citizenship,
organization should be encouraged to provide
security awareness training for their
employees whilst schools and institutions of
learning must integrate security education as
a compulsory module for all. This will enable
citizens to have confidence in dealing with
crimes and fear of crime whilst developing
‘security think”, as part of their personal
capability.

/. Tracking security progress: Once
realistic, multisector security goals have been
established, Lagos state should track
progress against them in easy-to-follow,
transparent ways - this can include security-
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surveillance metrics. As the state better
understand the new security imperatives,
monitoring systems should also include a real
measurement of which interventions work
and which do not. Over time, this information
would let us better apply measures in a way
that is grounded in real evidence. With this
data and a dedicated focus, our ability to
conduct meaningful predictive analysis will
continue to improve. New efforts can be
created, such as a Lagos State Security
Intelligence Hub, where all security practice —
statutory, private, informal and citizens — can
share security information. Sharing of the
monitoring data to stakeholders must be
simple and thorough, which will inform the
nature of preparedness and interventions that
each security agency will deploy. As our
understanding of security factors improve,
our ability to make meaningful forecasts for
particular security challenges will increase.

What Lagos State needs to do now.

a. Develop a security interoperability
policy to guide how all safety and security
agencies' share intelligence and resources,
communicate, adopt models and standards of
operations. The policy mustinclude and make
explicit, the roles and functions of the private
security sector and citizens

b. Initiate legislation on the standards of
electronic security solutions that can be used
inthe stateand guidelines on their use.

C. Develop a response system that
encompass all stakeholders and organize
annual emergency planning simulation
exercises ateach LG and LCDA. The state needs
to develop a framework that can be
adopted/adapted by all, with cognizance to
locality-contexts

d. A state wide training and annual re-
training plan should be in place for all state
safety and security operatives. This can be in
partnership with the private security
practitioners that have such capabilities.
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e. Establish a state system for reporting,
sharing, and managing safety and security
intelligence across all agencies

f. Develop a database of ex-servicemen
and other relevant experts and local
leadership [e.g., medics, clerics etc.]who can be
assessed as resource for emergency and crisis
periods

g. Establish a security performance
monitoring team, coordinated by LSSTF. This
team will provide periodic assessment of how
the state's security instruments are
performance against local and international
best practice, with cognizance to citizen's
experiences.

CONCLUSION

Managing endemic security will require
momentous societal shifts, as every
stakeholder will have important roles to play.
Lagos state government must be ready and
willing to invest and lead on legislation, policy
and strategy that has built-in consensus that
are shared and communicated clearly.
Enterprises will require an elevated role and
responsibility in state security by striking the
right balance between profitability and
security imperatives. The private security
sector must standardize its practice and
develop operating practices that situateitas a
veritable part of Lagos state's security
architecture.

Perhaps the hardest of all is the mindset shift
for citizens, as we slowly accept that the
current state of security is not a temporary
phenomenon that we can bury in our
memories but rather a structural shift in how
we live, thus requiring permanent changes in
behavior, as safety, security become shared
responsibilities.

Dr. Wale Adeagbo
C.0.0.Academy Halogen
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LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND

LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Registered Office
Governor's Office

Lagos House
Secretariat, Alausa, lkeja
Lagos, Nigeria

Board of Trustees

Mr. Kehinde Durosinmi-Etti

Mr. Oye Hassan -Odukale, MFR
Mr. Sequn Agbaje

Mr. Ebenezer Onyeagwu

Dr. Adesola Kareem Adeduntan
Mr. Emeka Onwuka, OON

Mr. Tayo Akinmade Ayinde
Engr. Omotayo Bamgbose-Martins
DIG Agboola Oshodi-Glover (Rtd)
Otunba Niyi Adewunmi

Dr. Ayodele Ogunsan

Mr. Herbert Wigwe

Mr. Adeyemi Idowu

Mr. Philips Oduoza

D.I.G. Isreal O. Ajao, OON

Mr. Gbolahan Lawal

Prof. Ademola Abass

Mr. Kenedy Uzoka

* Appointed 17 June 2020
** Tenor expired 16 February 2020

Executive Secretary/Chief Executive Officer

Dr Abdurrazaq Mobolaji Balogun

Bankers

Polaris Bank Limited
Alausa Secretariat Branch
Alausa, lkeja, Lagos

First Bank of Nigeria Limited
Acme Road, lkeja, Lagos

Guaranty Trust Bank Plc

Alausa Secretariat Branch
Ikeja, Lagos
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Alausa Secretariat Branch
Alausa, lkeja, Lagos

Sterling Bank Plc
Opebi Road, lkeja, Lagos

Access Bank Plc
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LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND
LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Bankers (continued)

Heritage Bank PIc United Bank for Africa Plc

7 Ashabi Cole Street, 15, Industrial Avenue
Central Business District, Ikeja, Lagos llupeju

Stanbic IBTC Bank Plc Providus Bank

Ikeja City Mall Branch Plot 724 Adetokunbo Ademola Street
Shoprite Victoria Island

Alausa, Lagos Lagos

Fidelity Bank Plc Coronation Merchant Bank
84, Ladipo Street 10, Amodu Ojikutu Street
Matori, Lagos Victoria Island, Lagos

First City Monument Bank Wema Bank Plc

Motorway Building 4 Omatsola Mall Keffi Street
Opposite Seven-Up Bottling Company Alausa, lkeja

lkeja, Lagos Lagos

Auditors

Ernst & Young
10" & 13! Floors
57, Marina
Lagos
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LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND
REPORT OF TRUSTEES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

The Trustees submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2020, which disclose the state of affairs of Lagos State Security Trust Fund (the Fund).

Incorporation and address
The Fund was established in 2007 by a law of the Lagos State House of Assembly. The address of its
registered office is:

Governor's Office

Lagos House
Secretariat, Alausa, lkeja
Lagos, Nigeria

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Fund is to raise donations both in cash and in kind and coordinate the
application of donations received. This is aimed at ensuring that equipment that are required to enhance
the operational capacity of security agencies operating in the state are readily available as at when due.
Equipment in this regard include human, material and financial resources as shall be found necessary for
the effective functioning of all Federal, State and Local Government and other security agencies operating
in the State.

Results
The Fund's results for the year are set out on page 11. The deficit for the year of N525.6 million (2019:
N643.3 million surplus) has been transferred to accumulated fund.

Trustees
The Trustees who held office during the year and to the date of this report were:

Mr. Kehinde Durosinmi-Etti Chairman*
Mr. Oye Hassan -Odukale, MFR Chairman**
Mr. Segun Agbaje Member*
Mr. Ebenezer Onyeagwu Member*
Dr. Adesola Kareem Adeduntan Member*
Mr. Emeka Onwuka, OON Member*
Mr. Tayo Akinmade Ayinde Member*
Engr. Omaotayo Bamgbose-Martins Member*
DIG Agboola Oshodi-Glover (Rtd) Member*
Otunba Niyi Adewunmi Member*
Dr. Ayodele Ogunsan Member*
Mr. Herbert Wigwe Member**
Mr. Adeyemi Idowu Member**
Mr. Philips Oduoza Member**
D.I.G. Isreal O. Ajao, OON Member**
Mr. Gbolahan Lawal Member**
Prof. Ademola Abass Member**
Mr. Kenedy Uzoka Member**

* Appointed 17 June 2020
** Tenor expired 16 February 2020
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LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND
REPORT OF TRUSTEES - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Employment of disabled persons
The Fund has a policy of fair consideration of job applications by disabled persons having regard to their
abilities and aptitude. The Fund's policy prohibits discrimination of disabled persons in the recruitment,

training and career development of its employees.

Employee health, safety and welfare

The Fund enforces strict health and safety rules and practices at the work environment, which are
reviewed and tested regularly.

Employee training and involvement
The trustees maintain regular communication and consultation with the employees.

Auditors
Ernst & Young have expressed their willingness to continue in office as the Fund's auditors in accordance

with Section 13(2) of the Lagos State Security Trust Fund Law.

By ordey of the Board of Trustees

Dr. Abdurrazaq Balogun
Executive Secretary/CEO

Lagos, Nigeria

15 June 2021
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LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

The Lagos State Security Trust Fund Law requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each
financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of financial affairs of the Fund at the end of the
year and of its surplus or deficit. This responsibility includes:

a) ensuring that the Fund keeps proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy
the financial position of the Fund and comply with the requirements of the Lagos State Security
Trust Fund Law.

b) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; and

¢) preparing the Fund's financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates that are consistently applied.

The Trustees accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using
appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent estimates, in conformity with
International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board, the
requirements of the Lagos State Security Trust Fund Law and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria
Act no. 6 2011.

The Trustees are of the opinion that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the
financial position and the financial performance of the Fund as of and for the year ended 31 December
2020. The Trustees further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be
relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial
control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Trustees to indicate that the Fund will not remain a going concern
for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

G
Mr.l:le\r;&Ge Durosinmi-Etti Dr. Abdurrazag Balogun
Chairman Executive Secretary/CEO

FRC/2013/CIBN/00000001737 FRC/2017/MDCN/00000015952

15 June 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEES OF LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Lagos State Security Trust Fund (“The Fund") set out on pages
11 to 48 which includes the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the statement of
income and expenditure, the statement of changes in net asset value and the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Fund as at 31 December 2020, and of their financial performance and their cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, the requirements of the
Lagos State Security Trust Fund Law and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Fund in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and other
independence requirements applicable to performing audits of Lagos State Security Trust Fund. We have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code, and in accordance with other
ethical requirements applicable to performing the audit of Lagos State Security Trust Fund.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other Information

The Trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Report of the
Trustees, the Statement of Value Added and the Five-Year Financial Summary as required by the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria which we obtained prior to the date of this report. Other information does not
include the financial statements and our Auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit
opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditors’ report,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Page 39 "
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEES OF LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND -Continued

Responsibilities of the Trustees for the Financial Statements

The Trustees are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Lagos State Security
Trust Fund Law and the Financial Reporting Council Act No. 6, 2011, and for such internal control as the
Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustees are responsible for assessing the Fund's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a quarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of The Fund's internal control.

> evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Trustees.

’ conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustees' use of the going concern basis of accounting and based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on The Fund's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However,
future events or conditions may cause The Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

> evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and eventsin a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

-
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Ernst & Young Tel: +234 (01) 631 4500
10th Floor Fax: +234 (01) 463 D481
UBA House Email: Services@ng.ey.com

Building a better 57, Marina ) www.ey.com
working world P. 0. Box 2442, Marina
Lagos.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEES OF LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND - Continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

> obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Fund to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the Fund's audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

o

Sayo Elumaro, FCA
FRC/2012/ICAN/O0000000139
For: Ernst & Young

Lagos, Nigeria

17 June 2021

10
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LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Note
Income
Donations in cash:
From public officers and government agencies
From private bodies

Donations in kind:
From private bodies
Direct donations to security agencies

Other income

Interest income calculated using the effective interest method

Gross income
Expenditure

Credit loss expense

Support to security agencies

Employee benefits expense
Depreciation of right of use assets
Other operating expenses

Depreciation of property and equipment
Amortization of intangible asset

Total expenses

(Deficit)/Surplus for the year

2020

6a 50,000
6b 238,874,864

7a 467,500,000
7b 1,612,320,000

8 6,996,906
9 1,014,565
8,011,471

10 -
11(2,735,071,196)
12 (25,479,688)
20 (3,750,000)
13 (69,431,022)
15  (18,672,836)
16 -

The notes on pages 15 to 48 form part of these financial statements

11
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2019

1,430,465,800

25,740,000
2,714,847,000

19,139,976
25,304,752

1,908,614
(3,379,203,087)
(22,360,400)
(3,750,000)
(146,737,642)
(22,052,358)
(29,250)



LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Current assets

Inventories

Account receivables

Other assets

Right of use assets

Cash and short-term deposits
Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Accumulated Fund

Total equity
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Account payables
Deferred income

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

2020
Note N

15 31,103,563
16 §

17 247,511,161

18 45,899
19 2,265,822
20 1,250,000

21 743,456,066

22 17,208,116
23 78,773
17,286,889

The notes on pages 15 to 48 form part of these financial statements

2019

48,500,374

418,711,161
600,000
31,320,085
5,000,000
1,060,711,703

27,015,616
3,833,679

The financial statements on pages 11 to 48 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Trustees on 9 June 2021 and were signed on its behalf by:

Mr. K!:Fr&!e Durosinmi-Etti
Chairman
FRC/2013/CIBN/00000001737

Dr. Abdurrazaq Balogun
Executive Secretary/CEO
FRC/2017/MDCN/00000015952

12
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LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSET VALUE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Fund at 1 January 2020
Deficit for the year

At 31 December 2020

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Fund at 1 January 2019
Surplus for the year

At 31 December 2019

™
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1,533,994,028
(525,648,407)

890,720,624
643,273,404



LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Note
(Deficit)/ surplus for the year

Non-cash adjustment to reconcile surplus
to net cash flows

Depreciation of property and equipment 15
Depreciation of ROU assets 20
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 8
Amortization of intangible asset 16
Credit loss (reversal) 10

Working capital adjustments:

Decrease/ (increase) in inventories

Decrease in accounts receivable

(Transfer) from other assets to right of use asset
Decrease/ (increase) in other assets

(Increase)/ decrease in accounts payable
(Decrease) in deferred income

Cash generated from operations

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 15
Disposal of treasury bills

Proceed on disposal of property and equipment

Cash used in investing activities

(Decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 21

14

2020
N

(525,648,407)

18,672,836
3,750,000
(18,000)

171,200,000
554,101

29,054,264
(9,807,500)
(3,754,906)

(1,276,025)

18,000

(317,255,637)
1,060,711,703

™
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2019
N

643,183,404

22,052,358
3,750,000

29,250
(1,908,614)

(375,250,661)
1,900,000
(8,750,000)
(20,956,274)
11,274,825
(8,287,975)

(23,457,500)
139,063,236

382,642,050
678,069,653



LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

6 Donations in cash
6a Donations from public officers and government agencies:

Donors
Debt Management Office (Lagos)
Council of Obas & White Caps Chiefs of Lagos State

6b Donations in cash from private bodies:
Donors
Fidelity Bank Plc
Providus Bank Ltd
Adeyemi Idowu
Polaris Bank
First City Monument Bank
Variant Advisory Limited
Leadway Assurance Limited
Metropolitan Construction Co.
Jubaili Bros Engineering Company Ltd
Defensive & Protective Concepts Ltd
Orange Island Dev. Co. Ltd.
Harmony Abbattoir Mgt. Services
Alh. Adeola Musiliu Smith (DIG.)
Ecart Payables Account
Proton Security Services Ltd
Prof. Amuwo Shafideen
Engr. Jihad Anzieh
Abdullahi Ahmed Kabiru
Alh. Waheed Kassim
HRM Oba Kabiru Shotobi
Mrs. Yetunde Akinluyi
Aforole Chinyere
Anonymous Donor
Mrs Ayo Shotonwa
Gberevbie Andrew Omamuromu
Boladale Salawe
Ringo Starr
Adeola Alabi
Zenith Bank Plc
Access Bank Pic
Guaranty Trust Bank
Xenon Construction Ltd
Mr. Femi Otedola
First Bank of Nigeria Ltd
Coronation Merchant Bank Plc
Ekulo International Ltd
Seplat Petroleum Development Plc
SIFAX Group
Technology Distribution Ltd
United Bank for Africa
Custodian Investment
Keystone Bank Ltd
Lekki Port LFTZ Enterprise

26
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50,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
35,000,000
30,000,000
10,000,000
5,000,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
500,000
500,000
500,000
250,000
150,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
50,000
50,000
33,864
20,000
10,000
5,000
5,000
1,000

50,000,000
35,000,000
30,000,000

725,000
2,000,000

1,000,000
500,000
500,000

100,000
100,000
50,000

150,100

300,000,000

100,000,000
100,000,000
100,000,000
80,000,000
55,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
25,000,000
25,000,000
25,000,000



LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

6b  Donations in cash from private bodies - continued 2020 2019
M N

Planets Projects Limited - 25,000,000
Obu Cement Company Ltd - 25,000,000
Stanbic IBTC Bank - 25,000,000
Airtel Networks Ltd = 20,000,000
Rite Foods Limited - 20,000,000
Tropical General Investment Nigeria Ltd - 20,000,000
Courteville Business - 15,000,000
Systems Spec Nigeria - 12,000,000
LASACO Assurance Company = 10,000,000
North West Quadrant = 10,000,000
The Nigerian Stock Exchange - 5,800,000
The George - 5,000,000
Lekki Concession Company - 2,000,000
Arksego Nigeria Limited - 1,000,000
Decency Associates = 1,000,000
Righteous Construction Co. Nig. - 500,000
Prestige Assurance Plc - 400,000
First Marina Trust Ltd - 250,000
Sheriff Deputies . 250,000
Ahmad Choukeir - 200,000
Flinch Glow Travel Agency Nig. Ltd - 200,000
Laurent Blanquier & 150,100
Lekki Phase 1 residence association - 150,100
MTN Short Code donation A/C - 136,700
Bourdilon Court Estate - 100,000
Codogan Estate = 100,000
Cromwell Court Estate = 100,000
Hudders Field Property Agency - 100,000
Femi Okunnu Housing Estate - 100,000
Friend's Colony Estate = 100,000
Haroun Akodu o 100,000
Hon. Justice Olrorunnimbe - 100,000
Milverton Court Estate - 100,000
Mr. Kayode Opeifa - 100,000
Napier Garden Estate - 100,000
Northern Foreshore Estate - 100,000
Maria Breed Montessori Int'l School - 50,000
John Rushton - 20,000
Onafowote Fatai Idowu - 20,000
Engr. Adenrele Oni = 10,000
Olusegun Saheed - 2,000
Mustapha Moruf Adeniyi - 1,000
Temitope Odebode - 1,000

27
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238,874,864

1,430,465,800
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LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

7 Donations in kind 2020 2019
N I
7a  Donations from private bodies:
Dangote Group - 35 GAC Saloon Cars (Trumpchi GA4) 234,500,000
NNPC & SNEPCO - 16 GS4 SUVs 176,000,000
Chief Diana Chen Foundation - 5 Mini Trucks 35,000,000
Elizade (Autoland) Nig. - 2 JAC Pickup Vans 22,000,000
Airtel Nigeria Limited - 1,000 Mobile Phones - 15,000,000
Leadway Assurance Limited - 1 Pickup Van = 10,500,000
Gokada - 30 Helmets - 240,000
467,500,000 25,740,000
In 2019, GO-KADA Nigeria's donation of 30 motorbikes valued at N12,750,000 and 26 crash helmets valued
N208,000 was erroneously omitted from the disclosure. The value of these donation is expected to have be
debited to support to security services (income statement) account and credited to Donations inkind private (incot
statement account) with a net impact of zero in the statement of income and expenditure.
7b  Direct donations to security agencies:
Lagos State Government supports the security agencies directly, by providing drums and litres of lubricants and
PMS/AGO respectively for the efficient operation of the agencies. The details are as shown below:
2020 2019
b N
Supply of 7.6m litres (2019: 7.6m litres) of Premium Motor Spirit (PMS) 1,100,376,000 1,138,320,000
Supply of 2.05m litres (2019: 2.05m litres) of Automated Gasoline Oil (AGO) 511,500,000 542,190,000
Supply of 6 drums (2019: 3 drums) of Lubricants 444,000 222,000
98 JAC pickup vans - 1,029,000,000
1,612,320,000 2,714,847,000
8 Other income
Grants from Lagos State Government 3,754,906 8,287,976
Gain on sale of scraps 1,090,000 492,000
Gain on disposal of PPE 18,000 150,000
Vendors' registration fee 475,000 1,710,000
Town hall meeting sponsorship 8,500,000
Others 1,659,000 -
6,996,906 19,139,976
9 Interest income calculated using effective interest method
Interest from fixed deposit 1,014,565 17,439,192
Interest earned on debt instruments at amortised cost 7,865,560
1,014,565 25,304,752
10  Credit loss reversal/expense

There was no credit loss reversal/expense for the year ended 31 December 2020 (See the table below for the EC
charge on income and expenditure on financial instruments for the year ended 31 December 2019).

28

™
ANNUAL TOWN HALL MEETING ON SECURITY WITH THE GOVERNOR



Financial results
Gross income

Total expenditure
(Deficit)/ surplus for
the year

Financial position

Accumulated funds

Employment of funds

Non-current assets
Current assets
Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

LAGOS STATE SECURITY TRUST FUND

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

31 December
2020

fad
2,326,756,335

2,852,404,742

31 December
2019
N

4,215,497,528

(3,572,314,124)

31 December
2018

N
2,796,738,398

(2,497,232,828)

31 December
2017
N

2,215,553,906

(2,252,468,779)

31 December
2016

™
1,500,617,305

(1,324,727,339)

(525,648,407)

31,103,563

994,528,948

(17,286,889)

643,183,404

48,500,374

1,516,342,949

(30,939,295)

299,505,570

47,124,481
871,548,588
- (3,077,602)

(24,874,843)

1,008,345,622

1,533,904,028

50

(36,914,873)

23,970,102

669,769,730

(12,121,654)

(89,756,204)

175,889,966

34,950,552

681,170,654

(66,178,651)

591,861,974
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2021 CASH DONATIONS

(January to as at 17th December 2021)

SIN DONOR AMOUNT =N=
1 Zenith Bank Plc 500,000,000.00
2 KC Gaming Net 200,000,000.00
3 [Lagos State Lotteries & Gaming Authority 106,575,000.00
4 | Winners Golden Chance Ventures Ltd. 100,000,000.00
5 | Mr. Yemi ldowu 50,000,000.00
6 | First City Monument Bank 30,000,000.00
7 | Council of Obas & Chiefs of Lagos 20,000,000.00
8 Chief Leonard Nnamdi Ekeh 15,000,000.00
9 | Wema Bank PIc. 10,000,000.00
10 | Leadway Assurance Coy Ltd. 5,000,000.00
11 | Ports & Cargo Handlings Services Company 2,500,000.00
12 | STL Trustees Limited 1,000,000.00
13 | Emadeb Energy Service Ltd. 1,000,000.00

ALPSPN (Association of Licensed Private
14 |Security Practiotioners of Nigeria) 250,000.00
15 | Anonymous donors 11,106.50
201 DN TN KD

SIN DONOR ITEMS
100 (nos.) units of Life

16 |Lagos Ferry Services Company Ltd. Jackets
1000 units of tactical
vests, 1000 units of
knee & elbow

17 |Lagos State Lotteries & Gaming Authority guards, 1000 units of
tactical handgloves and
500 units of weapon
holsters
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Presidential Visit

Commissioning of Security Equipment and Vehicles in
Lagos State by His Excellency President Muhammadu Buhari, GCFR

L-R: Mr Femi Gbajabiamila, Speaker of the House of Representative Nigeria;
President Muhammadu Buhari; Mr. Babajide Sanwo-Olu, Governor of Lagos
State; Mr. Dapo Abiodun, Governor of Ogun State; Usman Alkali Baba, Inspector
General of Police at the Commissioning of security equipment at the Lagos State
Police College
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Advocacy/Presentations

Cheque presentation of #5,000,000.00 Presentation of 100 units of Life Jackets Cheque presentation of N250,000.00 to the
to the Fund by Lagos Ferry Services Company Ltd Fund by ALPSPN-Association of Licensed Private
to the Fund by Leadway Assurance Coy Ltd. . Security Practiotioners of Nigeria

Chief Of Staff Mr. Tayo Ayinde (Governor's Representative) and other guests ) )
during the commissioning of the refurbished ISE Police Station New look of ISE Police Station

Cheque Presentations to the Families of Slain Officers in Lagos State

™
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Support to Security Agencies

Presentation of Bullet proof Vests and Helmets to the Rapid Response Squad (RRS), Governors Monitoring
Team(GMT)and Lagos State Environmental and Special Offences Unit (Taskforce).

Presentation of two (2) Nissan Pick-Up
Vehicles to Zone 2

Presentation of 1 JAC Pick-Up Truck to the
Federal Crime Investigation Department Alagbon

Presentation of 1 JAC Pick-Up Truck to the
Law Enforcement Training Instittute

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick-Up Truck to the

Lagos Metropolitan Area Transport Authority (LAMATA)

Presentation of 20 GAC Saloon Vehicles to the Commander Rapid Response Squad (RRS)

Presentation of 50 Nissan Pick-Up Vehicles to the
Commissioner of Police Lagos State Police Command

Presentation of 1 Nissan Pick-Up Truck to the
Special Police Unit SPU-Base 17, Lagos

™
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Presentation of Push-to-Talk on Cellular Radios to the
Commissioner of Police Lagos State Police Command

Nigeria Security Civil Defense Corp (NSCDC) Lagos State Command,
Federal Road Safety Commission (FRSC) Lagos State Command,
Nigeria Immigration Service, Lagos State Command,
and Lagos State Law Enforcement Training Institute (LETT)

During the presentation of JAC Pick-Up Truck to their respective Agencies

Presentation of 1 Nissan Pickup Truck to the
Commissioner of Police Railway Police Command

Presentation of 50 Nissan Pick-Up Vehicles to the
Commissioner of Police Lagos State Police Command

Cross Section of Nissan Pick-Up Trucks
presented to the Mobile Police units

Presentation of 5 Nissan Pick Up Vehicles each to the Operation MESA (Army and Navy)



}  Su pport to Security Agencies

Presentation of 5 Nissan Pick Up Vehicles
each to the Operation MESA Airforce

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick-Up Truck to the
State Commander Nigerian Immigration Service

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick-Up Trucks to the
Nigeria Security and Civil Defence Corps(NSCDC)

Presentation of 1 Nissan Pick-Up vehicle to the Counter Terrorist Unit

Presentation of 3 Nissan Pick-Up Trucks to the
Lagos State Emergency Management Agency (LASEMA)

Presentation of Black Maria Truck to
Rapid Response Squad(RRS)

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick-Up Truck to the
Federal Road Safety Corps

Presentation of 3 Nissan Pick-Up Truck to the
Lagos State Traffic Management Authority (LASTMA)

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick-Up Trucks to
Lagos State Fire Service

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick Up Trucks to the
Nigeria Correctional Service Lagos State Command

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick-Up Trucks to the
National Drug Law Enforcement Agency (NDLEA)

Presentation of 3 Nissan Pick-Up Trucks to the
Lagos State Environmental and Special Offences Unit (Taskforce).

™
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b Su pport to Security Agencies

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick-Up Trucks to the

Lagos Neighbourhood Safety Agency (LNSA) Presentation of Tyres and Batteries to the Rapid Response Squad (RRS)

Presentation of 800 Litres of Engine Oil and Batteries to the

Presentation of Six(6) Motor Bikes to the Federal Road Safety Corps(FRSC) Departrment of Operations (Marine)

Presentation of Push-to-Talk on Cellular Radios to the

Commander Governors Monitoring Team Presentation of branded Jacket and Kits to the Rapid Response Squad (RRS)

Presentation of 2 Nissan Pick-Up Trucks to the

Presentation of Police Uniform Materials to the Mobile Police and Police units State Security Service of Nigeria

-
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Refu rbishment of Equipment (Before And After)
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Refurbishment of Equipment (Before And After)
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Refurbishment of Equipment (Before And After)
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NOTE




Thank You to our Event Sponsors |

Telecoms
Solutions Ltd.

COURTEVILLE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PLC.

...enabling systems



HUMAN
SECURITY

CONTACT ADDRESS:
The Alpha Plaza Obafemi Awolowo Way, Opposite Lagos State, Secretariat, Alausa, Ikeja.
TEL: 08188877669 | E-MAIL: Isstf@lagosstate.gov.ng
Instagram: @followlsstf | Twitter: followlsstf | Facebook: Lagos State Security Trust Fund
Website: Isstf.lagosstate.gov.ng



